

This avalanche was observed on Friday (3/17). It likely broke from a cornice fall, and it triggered a large slab across the steep rocky terrain. Photo: P. Cronin

Advisory Region Bridger Range

Forecast link: GNFAC Avalanche Forecast for Mon Mar 20, 2017GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Thu Mar 23, 2017

Bridger Range, 2017-03-20